Metropolitan Service District
527 SW Hall  Portland, Oregon 97201 503/221-1646

Memorandum

Date: January 8, 1980

To: Mike Burton

From: priscilla Ditewig

Subject: Bi-State Symposium and Bi-State Task Force

Here is the information you requested on the Bi-State Symp031um
and the Bi-State Task Force:

Bi-State Symposium (inter-state conference between Washington

"and Oregon elected officials) - the Northwest Regional Commission

is rev1ew1ng a request for $5,000 to set up the symp051um We
don't know yet whether 1t will be approved

Bi-State Task Force (formed to address transportation problems
in the I-5 corridor) - the governors of Oregon and Washington
have each appointed six members to the Task Force - the charge
and work program will be ready by the end of this month.



